ORDINANCE NO. 27

An Ordinance laying out and opening a certain road near Glen Furney, in Washington Township, Franklin County, Pennsylvania, to wit: Calimer Drive.

BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Supervisors of Wash-ington Township, Franklin County, and it is herby ordained and enacted by authority of the same:

Section 1. That a certain road to be known as Calimer Drive be and the same is hereby ordained, laid out, and opened on a course, the center line of which begins at a point in the center of Washington Township Road No. 378, at lands of Jesse F. Calimer on the southwest and lands of Harry G. Calimer on the northeast; thence south 47 degrees 51 minutes east 500 feet; thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 499.24 feet, a distance of 155.54 feet to a point; thence on a curve to the right, having a radius of 139.63 feet, a distance of 54.30 feet to a point; thence south 52 degrees 31 minutes east 649.45 feet to a point at lands of Marie Blakney; thence south 41 degrees 16 minutes west 23.5 feet to a point: thence in a cul-de-sac with a radius of 40 feet, said road having a total length to the point of right angle for the cul-de-sac of 1363.15 feet, and being 33 feet in width, all of which shall be used as a roadway.

Section 2. There is adopted as a part of this Ordinance a plan and map of the foregoing road showing the location

thereof as prepared by John H. McClellan, Registered Surveyor, dated April 24, 1967.

Section 3. The aforesaid road shall hereafter be and become a part of the public road system of Washington Township.

Ordained and enacted into an Ordinance this 4th day of September, 1967.

Washington Township Supervisors

Merle C. Migenbrode

Guy Shank

Melvin T. Sease